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O70¢-514
From: Donovan Swinnerton <donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com>
To: "Gloria M Bennington (E-mail)" <gmb@nrc.gov>
Date: 08/18/2006 11:57:40 AM
Subject: Import Notifications - 0706-812, 0806-819, 0806-820 & 0806-821
Gloria,

Please find the attached import notifications.
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Best Regards,

Donovan Swinnerton

Manager, Key Accounts

Nuclear Transportation Management Division

RSB LOGISTIC INC. and RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
(PH) 306-242-8300 or 800-667-3934

(FAX) 306-242-2311

(e-mail) Donovan.Swinnerton@rsblogistic.com
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Mail Envelope Properties (44ESE36C.7D7 : 18 : 22487)

Subject: Import Notifications - 0706-812, 0806-819, 0806-820 & 0806-821
Creation Date 08/18/2006 11:56:52 AM
From: Donovan Swinnerton <donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com>
Created By: donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com
Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01

GMB (Gloria Bennington)

Post Office Route
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 400 08/18/2006 11:56:52 AM
NRC - 0806-821.PDF 178650

NRC - 0706-812.PDF 177880

NRC - 0806-819.PDF 178669

NRC - 0806-820.PDF 179056

Mime.822 980248
Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



RSB LOGISTIC

www.rsblogistic.com
RSB LOGISTIC INC. _ Phone: 306-242-8300
219 Cardinal Crescent Toll-Free 800-667-3934
Saskatoon, SK S7L 7K8 Fax 306-242-2311
Canada
August 18, 2006 VIA EMAIL

Ms. Gloria M. Bennington

Licensing Assistant

Material, Transportation & Waste Security Branch
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

RSB Reference No.: 0706-812
ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF IMPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention of the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Catrrier
RSB LOGISTIC PROJEKTSPEDITION GMBH

On Behalf of: 011-49-221-270-409-30
Eurodif/Pierrelatte

France

Westinghouse Electric Company 803-647-3756

5801 Bluff Road
Columbia, SC 29209

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC. 270-444-6004
2425 South 4™ Street
Paducah, KY 42003

Atlantic Container Line 732-452-5486

194 Wood Avenue South, Suite 500
Iselin, NJ 08830

2) Physical Description

This shipment will consist of (6) Cylinders of Uranium Hexafluoride (UF6) in sealed
Overpacks. The cylinders are 30-B Cylinders containing 9,240 kgs Uranium
enriched to less than 5% weight of U-235.
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Ms. Gloria M. Bennington
August 18, 2006
Page 2

3) Transportation and Route Schedule

The ocean transportation from Liverpool, Uk to Portsmouth, VA will be the
responsibility of Atlantic Container Line. The inland transportation from Portsmouth,
VA to Westinghouse/Columbia, SC will be the responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC
SERVICES, INC. Entry into the United States will occur at Portsmouth, VA on or
about October 6, 20086.

Shipment Routing '

Sails Liverpool, UK via “Atlantic Companion” V. 6271 Sept 22, 2006,
arrives Portsmouth, VA ' Oct 6, 2006.

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.

Donovan Swinnerton
Manager, Key Accounts
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